
 

 

 

Our Ref: 30425545 8th August 2017 

 

McAlpine Grant Ilco Ltd 

Osney Mead 

Oxford 

OX2 0ER 

 

Dear Sirs  

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 

 

We write to confirm that we have arranged the following cover on your behalf: 

 

Occupation: Air Conditioning and refrigeration services, including maintenance and 

repair, testing and commissioning, Heating Services plus Design and 

 facilities management 

 

Combined Liability Insurances 

 

Insurer: EC Insurance Company Limited  

Policy Number: 13388390 

Renewal Date: 10th June 2018 

 

Public Liability Limit of Indemnity  £10,000,000 any one occurrence 

Products Liability Limit of Indemnity  £10,000,000 in the aggregate 

Employer’s Liability    Limit of Indemnity  £10,000,000 any one claim 

 

Contractors All Risks Insurance 

 

Insurer: AXA Insurance Company Limited  

Policy Number: RGCOM6695148 

Renewal Date: 10th June 2018 

 

Any One Contract value                       £1,100,001 

Constructional Plant and Equipment   £10,000 

 

Airside Liability for Third Party Vehicle Liability and Public Liability excluding Products Liability 

 

Insurer: Marsh Ltd  

Policy Number: B0509/AVNPC1700422 

Renewal Date:    7th June 2018 

Limit of Indemnity      £50,000,000 any one occurrence 

 

Professional Indemnity 

 

Insurer: Hiscox Insurance  

Policy Number: HUPI61473204 

Renewal Date: 10th June 2018 

Limit of Indemnity: £5,000,000 in the aggregate with rectification cover applicable over   

£500,000  



 

 

 

 

This letter certifies that cover is in force and valid until the renewal dates shown above, assuming 

all premiums are paid up to date. The policies are subject to the insurers Terms and Conditions 

and include a general indemnity to principles clause. If you require any further information, 

please do not hesitate to contact us. 

 

Yours sincerely 

  

Paul Bainbridge 

Senior Account Executive 

Direct Dial: 01494 733353 

E-mail: paul.bainbridge@lukerrowe.com 

 


